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William H. Sheehan IlI

From: Allen, Richard [allen@casneredwards.com]
Sent:  Monday, December 08, 2008 6:32 PM

To: Chapman, Tyler; William H. Sheehan [l
Subject: RE: Feoffees/tenants/sale

That word change is fine with me.

Richard C. Allen

Casner & Edwards, LLP

303 Congress Street

Boston, MA 02210

Phone: (617) 426-5900 x 339
Fax: (617) 426-8810
allen@casneredwards.com

www.casneredwards.com

From: Chapman, Tyler [mailto:tchapman@toddweld.com]
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 6:24 PM

To: Allen, Richard; William H. Sheehan III

Subject: RE: Feoffees/tenants/sale

Thank you, Bill and Dick. | think we are in agreement except that my clients would like to remove "same"
from the final line before the word “opportunity.” They would also like to have Mark DiSalvo's contact info
on the press release along with a contact for the feoffees. Thanks, Tyler

Tyler E. Chapman, Esquire
Todd & Weld LLP

28 State Street

Boston, MA 02109

Direct: (617) 624-4802
Fax: (617) 227-5777

Cell: (617) 899-3369

From: Allen, Richard [mailto:allen@casneredwards.com]
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 6:13 PM

To: William H. Sheehan III; Chapman, Tyler

Subject: RE: Feoffees/tenants/sale

Bill and Tyler,

From the School Committee's perspective, a joint press release is much preferable to no press release,
so that we each will have both mutual wording and mutual timing to work from when questions and
discussion begin to occur. And, given that the general word about the sale is probably getting out and
around in Ipswich, the release should occur soon tomorrow now that it did not happen today. As
discussed with Bill, | request that we agree on the timing of the release so that the School Committee
members can effectively coordinate any heads ups that they feel that they should be giving to Town
officials at the time that the release is issued.

The wording below synthesized by Bilt for the release is fine from my client's perspective. EXHIBIT
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Regards,
Dick

Richard C. Allen

Casner & Edwards, LLP

303 Congress Street

Boston, MA 02210

Phone: (617) 426-5900 x 339

Fax: (617) 426-8810
allen@casneredwards.com

www.casneredwards.com

From: William H. Sheehan III [mailto: Wsheehan@mhdpc.com]
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 5:48 PM

To: Chapman, Tyler; Allen, Richard

Subject: Feoffees/tenants/sale

Gentlemen, | propose the following press release, my goals being to keep it brief and neutral:

The Feoffees of the Grammar School in the Town of Ipswich, the Ipswich Schoot Committee and the Little Neck Legal
Action Committee, representing most of the tenants of Littie Neck, announced today that the Feoffees and the tenants have
reached an agreement in principle whereby the Feoffees will sell and the tenants will purchase the land at Littie Neck for a
price of $26,500,000. The agreement to sell, if finalized, would settle the dispute between the parties.

The land is held in trust by the Feoffees to benefit the Ipswich public schools. A sale of the land must be approved by the
Essex Probate Court and all parties have agreed to seek that approval. The result of a sale will be an endowment fund, with
investment proceeds to provide annual support to benefit the Ipswich schools.

The tenants anticipate forming a business entity to take titie to the real estate. Those individuals who have signed leases
with the Feoffees will have the same opportunity to participate in the business entity as will the tenants who have not signed
leases.

| look forward to your comments.

IRS Circular 230 Notice (MacLean Holloway Doherty Ardiff & Morse P.C.):

Any tax advice included in the text of this message, or in any attachment, (i) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the

purpose of avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed under the Internal

Revenue Code and (ii) should not be used in promoting, marketing, or

recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
as the addressee. It may contain information which is privileged and/or

confidential under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or such
recipient's employee or agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at (978) 774-7123
or via return internet email to sender and expunge this communication without

making any copies. Thank you for your cocoperation.

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for the addressee(s) named
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me by return e-mail and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail message and any printout
thereof.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service,
we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any
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attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of
avoiding U.S. tax penalties.
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